Liz Pulley

From: Lloyd Sweet, Robert <Robert.LloydSweet@HistoricEngland.org.uk>
Sent: 06 June 2018 16:19

To: Neighbourhood Planning

Subject: Fw: Boxgrove Neighbourhood Plan - Reg 16 Consultation {West Sussex)
Attachments: 2018-06-06 Boxgrove NP Submission HE RES comments .doc

To whom it may concern:

Thank you for inviting Historic England to comment on the Submission version of the

Boxgrove Neighbourhood Plan. Please find our comments for the examiner attached. Please don't hesitate
to contact me if you have any queries relating to our comments or find any difficulty opening the attached
document.

Yours faithfully

Robert Lloyd-Sweet

Robert Lloyd-Sweet | Historic Places Adviser | Historic Places | South East
Mobile: 07825 907288

Historic England | Eastgate Court | 195 — 205 High Street
Guildford | GU1 3EH

From: Lucy Harding [mailto:Iharding@chichester.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Neighbourhood Planning
Sent: 27 April 2018 11:52
Subject: Boxgrove Neighbourhood Plan - Reg 16 Consultation

Dear Sirs,

Consultation on the Boxgrove Neighbourhood Plan under Regulation 16 of The Neighbourhood
Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (as amended)

Boxgrove Parish Council as the qualifying body has prepared a neighbourhood development plan, entitled
Boxgrove Neighbourhood Development Plan 2017-2029, for their parish with the help of the local
community. The plan sets out a vision for the future of the parish and planning policies which will be used
to determine planning applications locally.

Copies of the Boxgrove Neighbourhood Plan and supporting documentation are available to view on the
District Council's website: http://www.chichester.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplan#Boxgrove

Hard copies are available for inspection at:

Chichester District Council
East Pallant House, 1 East Pallant, Chichester PQ19 1TY (08:45 — 17:10 Mon — Thurs/ 08:45 — 17:00 Fri)

in Boxgrove:
Boxgrove Village Hall, The Street, Boxgrove, Chichester, West Sussex PO18 OEE (Opening hours are

Monday to Friday, 10.00am to 9.00pm}).




The period for submission of representations will run from Friday 27 April until Friday 8
June 2018. Representations should arrive no later than 5.00pm on 8 June 2018. All representations

received will be available to view publicly.

To make representations:
» Printed response forms are available from the locations listed above or can be downloaded and filled in

electronically by visiting: http://www.chichester.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplan#Boxgrove

Completed response forms should be sent to:

- Neighbourhood Planning, Chichester District Council, East Pallant House, 1 East Pallant, Chichester
PO191TY

» Or emailed to neighbourhoodplanning@chichester.gov.uk

Please note that any representations may include a request to be notified of the local planning
authority’s decision under regulation 19 in relation to the neighbourhood development plan.

Kind regards,

Neighbourhood Planning

Historic England

We are the public body that helps people care for, enjoy and celebrate England's spectacular historic environment,

from beaches and battlefields to parks and pie shops.
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram  Sign up to our newsletter

We're creating a list of the 100 places which tell England's remarkable story and its impact on the world; listen to our
podcasts to see what's made the list. A History of England in 100 Places sponsored by Ecclesiastical.

This e-mail {and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic £ngland unless specifically stated. If
you have receivad it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor
act in refiance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please
read our full privacy policy for more information.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. However, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of Chichester District Council.

If vou are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended
recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be monitored or
recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District Council administrator.

E-mail or phone 44 (0) 1243 785166
Mail-Admin/@chichester.gov.uk




R

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be monitored or
recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.






